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DATE: 29/09/2020 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: No. RFP/GRC/2020/010 

Technical (civil) works for the preparation of Apanemo site  
(in Megala Therma-Lesvos) 

 
- C L A R I F I C A T I O N S - 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Questions – Answers  
 

Q1. Do you mean a submersible pump, installed in an existing well (BOQ, 5.4 "Water pump")? 
A1. Yes 
Q2. In what depth will the submersible pump be? 
A2. The exact depth is not known at this phase  
Q3. Which distribution box will supply the submersible pump? 
A3. Power distribution network will be created for the site (powered from the generators). A dedicated small 
distribution box should be installed for the handling of the pump; connected to the general pillar. 
Q4. What is the correct size of the supply cable: 16 sq. mm or 25 sq mm? 
A4. NYY 5x16mm2 

Q5. Who will provide the hygiene facilities? 
A5. The construction of hygiene facilities is part of the contract. 
Q6. From which point the hygiene facilities will be supplied with water? 
A6. From the water tank (BOQ, line 5.5). Water supply distribution grid will be created downstream the tank 
Q7. Do the hygiene facilities need an electrical supply? 
A7. Kindly see revised Annex A Bill of Quantities table 
Q8. What part of the equipment will be provided by the UNHCR - tents, shelters, solar street lights, etc.?  
A8. Tents, shelters and solar street lights will be provided by UNHCR. Part of the contract is only the installation 
works of the mentioned parts. 
Q9. Will UNHCR provide the flooring and all associated equipment for it? 
A9. The contract includes procurement of materials and construction of flooring. Kindly see revised Annex A Bill 
of Quantities table.  
Q10. Our company cannot make a quote for all the jobs that will be needed for the construction. Please kindly 
inform if we can make an offer for just some of them (e.g. just for the Procurement and laying of graveling 
(gravel) or Procurement and laying of sand-graveling (3A))?  
A10. Based on the tender document article 2.7 “UNHCR reserves the right to accept the whole or part of your 
bid”. This allows flexibility for companies to provide quote for services that can provide. In this case bidders will 
have to fill out the Annex-D-Financial-Offer-Form.xls without enter prices in the works that cannot undertake. At 
the same time please note that the technical offer should be submitted as per the tender requirement by 
providing all the necessary documentation.  
Q11. Our company would like to attend a Site Visit. Would it please be possible?  
A11. As per the tender document, there is no provision for site visit for this tender.   
 
IMPORTANT NOTE: All bidders are informed to check on the Revised Annex A – Bill of Quantities  

 


